Orf, Tracy

From: " Manoly, Kamal

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 6:13 PM

To: ~. Hiland, Patrick

Cc: Skeen, David; Khanna, Meena Exemption5

Subject: RE: REQUEST: Special Inspection at Crystal River RE Containment Crack

(b)(3)

From: Hiland, Patrick
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 3:51 PM

To: Manoly, Kamal

Cc: Skeen, David; Khanna, Meena m
Subject: RE: REQUEST: Spedial Inspection at Crystal River RE Containment Crack 7
®X5) ’

From: Manoly, Kamal ,
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 2:55 PM

To: Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David
Subject: RE: REQUEST: Special Inspection at Crystal River RE Containment Crack

(bX3)

tion

From: Hiland, Patrick _ o
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 11:03 AM iy

To: Paige, Jason o
Cc: Brown, Eva; Saba, Farideh; Farzam, Farhad; Thomas, George Howe, Allen; Giltter, Joseph; Nelson, Robert; Sykes, B

Marvin; Boyce, Tom (NRR); Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal; Skeen, David
Subject: RE: REQUEST: Special Inspection at Crystal River RE Containment Crack

Importance: High
NRR/DE will provide the on-site participant for this Special Inspection. Since we have two qualified staffers. i3
we will let you know by COB today.

he Fg“bm. ot L

ce with t

From: Paige, Jason

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2009 9:17 AM

To: Boyce, Tom (NRR); Khanna, Meena; Manoly, Kamal; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David
Cc: Brown, Eva; Saba, Farideh; Farzam, Farhad; Thomas, George; Howe, Allen; Giitter, Joseph; Nelson, Robert; Sykes

Marvin
Subject: REQUEST: Special Inspection at Crystal River RE Containment Crack

in accordapg,

All,

The region plans on'performing a special inspection at Crystal River, regarding the containment crack,
tentatively starting on Monday, October 12, 2009, lasting for three months. The purpose of the iqspection'is for /

the NRC to be proactive on this issue and to determine the acceptability of Crystal River's containment before



they begin moving fuel back into the core. Also, this will allow an open means of communication to members of
the public. The region will conduct a public meeting sometime after Thanksgiving.

REQUEST: The region is requesting names from HQs to provide éxpertise support during this inspection but
also an expert to assist in the inspection. Can you provide the names to me by COB today (10/8)?

Thank you,

Jason Paige, Turkey Point Project Manager
Plant Licensing Branch II-2

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: (301) 415-5888



